

Health and Safety Policy

| Version and date | Version 1.2: January 2024 |
|--------------------|---------------------------|
| Next review due by | January 2025 |

Contents

| 1. | Introduction | 3 |
|----|--|-------------|
| 2. | Aim, objectives and principles | 4 |
| | 2.1. Policy Aim | 4 |
| | 2.2. Policy Objectives | 4 |
| | 2.3. Policy Principles | 4 |
| 3. | Organisational structure and responsibilities | 5 |
| | 3.1. Chairperson of the Stour Vale Academy Trust Board | 5 |
| | 3.2. Risk and Audit Committee | 5 |
| | 3.3. Stour Vale Central Team | 5 |
| | 3.4. Local Governing Bodies | 6 |
| | 3.5. Headteachers | 6 |
| | 3.6. School Leaders, Line Managers and Supervisors (Site Managers, Business Managers and SLT | r) 7 |
| | 3.7. Trade Union Safety Representatives | 8 |
| | 3.8. Employees | 8 |
| 4. | Arrangements for the Health and Safety Management System | . 10 |
| | 4.1. Health and Safety Policy | . 10 |
| | 4.2. Statutory Compliance | . 10 |
| | 4.3. Organising | . 11 |
| | 4.4. Planning and Implementing | . 12 |
| | 4.5. Measuring Performance | . 14 |
| | 4.6. Reviewing Performance | . 14 |
| | 4.7. Auditing | . 14 |

1. Introduction

Our commitment to health and safety forms part of the Stour Vale Academy Trust's wider agenda of social responsibility, sustainability, corporate governance and the management of risks, and ultimately the quality of education delivered to our communities. We require this same commitment from employees and contractors. Stour Vale's health and safety policies can only be implemented with the full co-operation of everyone involved and all employees must take active care of their own and others' safety.

We believe that achievement of high standards of health and safety reduces harm and losses due to accidents, incidents, and ill health, and therefore makes good business sense.

Health and Safety is integral to our asset management, the management of our human resources, and organisational development, and is included in all Stour Vale policies when and where appropriate.

All Board members and employees of Stour Vale Academy Trust are asked to join in the ownership of this document so that it achieves the aim of providing a healthy and safe place of work.

Chief Executive Officer Date: January 2024

2. Aim, objectives and principles

2.1. Policy Aim

This policy is one aspect of our commitment to the well-being of all pupils, employees and visitors. It will support our goal of being an organisation where everyone can fulfil their potential free from work related injury or ill health; this includes employees, pupils, contractors and others who may be affected by our work activities.

2.2. Policy Objectives

- to conduct all our activities safely and in compliance with legislation and best practice;
- to provide safe working conditions and equipment;
- to promote a positive safety culture;
- to ensure our procurement promotes best practice in health and safety;
- to establish targets and action plans for continuous improvement of health and safety performance;
- to report our health and safety performance both internally and externally.

2.3. Policy Principles

Control - those with line management roles are responsible for the clear allocation of health and safety responsibilities and for monitoring that those responsibilities are implemented.

Co-operation - we all have a responsibility to co-operate as individuals and as groups to make health and safety a collaborative effort.

Communication - communication of health and safety information is essential and care must be taken to continually review and improve this. The Stour Vale Academy Trust promotes the sharing of best practice and transparency.

Competence - developing the health and safety competence of trustees, employees and contractors is at the heart of successful health and safety management.

These guiding principles are interrelated and interdependent so that consistent activity in each area is needed to promote a climate in which a positive health and safety culture can develop.

3. Organisational structure and responsibilities

This section details the specific health and safety roles and responsibilities assigned to the following posts and functions.

3.1. Chairperson of the Stour Vale Academy Trust Board

To ensure the work of the organisation is conducted in accordance with the policy and procedures for health and safety and with due regard for any statutory provisions set out in legislation.

3.2. Risk and Audit Committee

The members of the risk and audit committee will take steps which are reasonably practical and within its remit to ensure that there are adequate financial and physical resources available to support this policy. The Committee will monitor statutory compliance and expect leaders to demonstrate assurance in all areas of health and safety.

3.3. Stour Vale Central Team

The Central Team takes overall responsibility for Stour Vale's health and safety performance and in particular is required to ensure that:

- decision-making is in line with the policy and procedures for health and safety and any statutory provisions set out in legislation;
- adequate resources are made available for health and safety;
- health and safety performance is continually reviewed;
- suitable action plans for improving health and safety are developed and implemented;
- a Stour Vale health and safety audit programme is implemented and progress of remedial actions is monitored;
- a Trust-wide mandatory training programme is made available to schools and uptake of training monitored;
- members of the Central Team are available for support and advice on all aspects of Health and Safety;
- the knowledge and expertise of a competent person are made available for schools to call upon;
- schools are supported with accident reporting arrangements regarding RIDDOR and HSE guidance.

Central Team – Key Personnel

| Chief Executive Officer | Mrs R Salter |
|-------------------------|----------------------------|
| Chief Finance Officer | Mr S Ralph |
| Director Of Operations | Mrs L Broxton |
| Trust Business Leader | Dr L Braznell |
| H&S officer for RIDDOR | Dr L Braznell |
| Evolve Coordinator | Dr L Braznell |
| Competent Person | Clearwater Risk Management |

3.4. Local Governing Bodies

| School | Queen Victoria Primary School |
|----------------------------------|--|
| Chair of Governors | Mrs Samantha Hagerman |
| Health and Safety Link Governor | Miss Nichola Stokes |
| Members of the Health and Safety | Mrs C Rindl, Mrs L Perkins & Mr S Hopson |
| Committee. | |

All local governing bodies shall ensure that all the decisions they make are in line with the Stour Vale policy and procedures for health and safety and any statutory provisions set out in legislation. This principle is to be borne in mind by all committees and during all contacts with employees and members of the public.

Health and safety will form part of the headteacher's report at each LGB meeting. Accident statistics and any other items of statutory or legislative importance are to be reported. A full health and safety report to the Board will be made in Summer 2 each year. The school should develop a H&S committee comprising the School Business and Site Managers and one member of SLT. This committee should aim to meet termly. They may wish to invite the link governor for H&S. Appendix 1, 2 and 3 for LGB H&S templates.

3.5. Headteachers

All headteachers take overall responsibility for the management of health and safety within their school and sphere of influence. In particular headteachers are required to:

- ensure adequate resources are available to successfully manage health and safety within their school;
- ensure implementation of the Stour Vale health and safety policy and procedures;
- ensure the development and implementation of a school health and safety action plan for continuous improvement in health and safety;

- ensure development, implementation and review of a school specific health and safety policies, organisation and arrangements in line with Stour Vale's health and safety policy and procedures;
- uphold the guiding principles for health and safety and require the same from all staff;
- ensure development, implementation and review of structures and systems within the school to promote management control, co-operation, communication and competence on health and safety matters;
- ensure effective proactive and reactive monitoring of health and safety at all management levels;
- measure and review school performance against key performance indicators, targets and school health and safety action plans;
- ensure implementation of a school health and safety audit programme and monitor progress of remedial actions.

3.6. School Leaders, Line Managers and Supervisors (Site Managers, Business Managers and SLT)

| School | Queen Victoria Primary School | |
|-------------------------------|--|--|
| Head Teacher | Mrs C Rindl | |
| Deputy Head Teacher(s) | Mrs K Walker, Mrs M Hall | |
| Senior Leadership Team | Mrs C Rindl, Mrs K Walker, Mrs M Hall, | |
| | Mr M Priest | |
| Site Manager | Mr S Hopson | |
| Business Manager | Mrs L Perkins | |
| Named First Aider | Mrs H Westwood | |
| Educational Visit Coordinator | Mrs K Walker | |

School leaders, line managers and supervisors (site managers, business managers and SLT) are required to:

be accountable for the implementation of the Policy, health and safety and risk control within their management area;

- ensure that responsibilities for safety, health and welfare are properly assigned and understood by employees, and where appropriate develop local procedure specific to their area;
- ensure that hazards are identified, and that written Risk Assessments are up to date and reviewed regularly;
- make sure that there is communication and participation at all levels in health and safety activities;
- supervise work activities adequately to ensure good health and safety standards are maintained;

- make sure that employees new to school successfully complete a health and safety induction programme;
- ensure active monitoring of health and safety to ensure compliance with health, safety and welfare legislation;
- seek advice and liaise with the competent person, the Trust Central Team where necessary;
- inform the Central Team of issues which are beyond their control, or where standards fall below legal requirements or do not enable compliance with the Health and Safety Policy;
- within their individual academy ensure that all site related health and safety tasks including statutory maintenance checks are undertaken at appropriate frequencies to ensure that site related H&S issues are managed.

3.7. Trade Union Safety Representatives

| School | Queen Victoria Primary School |
|------------------------------------|-------------------------------|
| Trade Union Representative for H&S | To be appointed. |

Trade Union Safety Representatives are fully consulted on matters affecting the health and safety of employees they represent, in compliance with the Safety Representatives and Safety Committees Regulations 1977.

Where schools have been advised of the name and contact details of Health and Safety Union representatives, they should notify them of scheduled H&S committee meetings and invite them to attend.

3.8. Employees

All employees have an important part to play in protecting themselves and others. Health and safety responsibilities are based on legal obligations and are subject to Stour Vale's disciplinary procedures.

All employees are required to read and sign to agree to adhere to the Trusts health and safety rules at the start of each academic year or upon employment:

Report Concerns

1. Look after each other, health and safety is a team game.

Health and safety is about people; it's about practical steps to protect staff and pupils from real harm and suffering and it's about developing a culture whereby, at Stour Vale, we look after each other. Health and safety is everyone's responsibility.

2. Think before you start work – know the risks.

Understand what can harm you. You should know the risks of any activities before you start and understand the measures put in place to reduce them. Ensure you have read a risk assessment before starting an activity you think may require one. Circumstances can change so always think about potential risks before you start work. It's important to remember that health and safety is about risk management not risk aversion; it's about taking sensible precautions to stop people coming to harm.

3. Act safely – follow safe working procedures.

Always follow the school's safety rules. For example, do not stand on chairs or tables to put up displays, only use an appropriate ladder that you have been trained to use. Do not lift heavy loads, use a trolley.

4. Keep your workplace clear and tidy.

Good housekeeping is important; keeping workplaces and classrooms clear and tidy can prevent many of the more common hazards such as slip, trips fall accidents, fires etc. Check floors regularly for trip hazards and clear up spillages immediately. Keep the coat lockers tidy and closed.

5. Report ALL accidents and near misses.

Research has shown that, on average, for every major injury at work there are up to 200 non-injury accidents (near misses). Report all accidents, if an adult is involved in an accident this must go in the workplace accident book, if it is a child then follow your school's local procedures and for more serious incidents the Stour Vale Accident form is completed. Always see a first aider if you or a child has an accident.

All near misses or concerns can be reported following your school's local procedures. Please remember that if you are ever involved in an accident or near miss you could prevent a more serious accident to a friend, colleague or anyone else by spending the few minutes it takes to report.

Please seek advice from Laura Braznell, the Trust Business Leader, about serious accidents to determine if they are RIDDOR reportable.

6. Only undertake work for which you are trained and competent.

Always ensure you are competent and have the correct training before undertaking work. If you are in any doubt stop work and speak with your manager. Risk assessment should identify tasks for which training or instruction is required.

7. Use the correct equipment for the task.

Never be tempted to use the wrong equipment for the job. Many accidents happen because people have not chosen the right equipment for the work to be done. Controlling the risk

often means planning ahead and ensuring that suitable equipment or machinery is available. You should check the machinery is suitable for the work – think about how and where it will be used. Ensure that any required checks and maintenance have been carried out and that you are competent to use the equipment.

8. Stop any work that becomes unsafe.

If you have any doubts on whether the work you are doing or your workplace is safe, stop work and inform your line manager. You have the legal right to stop work if you feel you are in serious and imminent danger.

4. Arrangements for the Health and Safety Management System

The arrangements for the health and safety management system (HSMS) are systematically applied in all activities throughout Stour Vale Academy Trust.

4.1. Health and Safety Policy

School Health and Safety Policy – All schools are required to establish school specific health and safety policy statements and organisational arrangements to implement the Stour Vale policy and HSMS which include school needs and responsibilities.

4.2. Statutory Compliance

All schools within Stour Vale Academy Trust have a legal obligation to ensure that the premises are maintained to a required level as set out in the DFE Standards for School Premises documentation and that statutory compliance checks are carried in accordance with HSE guidelines in relation to Fire, Asbestos, Legionella and electrical issues. All schools must as a minimum have the following documentation in place and be able to demonstrate that up-to-date checks have been carried out by a competent person:

Fire Safety:

Fire Risk Assessment

Maintenance of firefighting equipment to include extinguishers, fire doors, alarms and emergency lighting

Legionella:

Legionella Risk Assessment

Regime of monthly monitoring and testing of water outlets, TMV's, cold water storage and shower heads

Asbestos:

Asbestos Register

Asbestos Management plan

Risk Assessment for all ACM's

Electrical Testing:

5 year fixed wire inspection

PAT testing records

Stour Vale Academy Trust utilises a cloud-based health and safety software package to manage, maintain and monitor statutory compliance, risk assessment and accident reporting across all member schools. Headteachers must ensure persons with delegated responsibility for these areas are accurately recording all of the required information in a timely manner into the system.

4.3. Organising

Responsibilities

The senior management team of Queen Victoria Primary School are committed to ensuring the highest standards of care for their staff, pupils, visitors and others who work on behalf of Queen Victoria Primary School

We believe that an excellent school is by definition a safe school. Since we are committed to excellence, it follows that minimising the risks posed by our activities is inseparable from all our other objectives. We plan to achieve our goals by developing, implementing and maintaining our school's health and safety management system.

Our senior management team are committed to:

- the continual improvement of our health and safety performance;
- complying with all our legal and other regulatory requirements.

We will achieve these key objectives through:

- hazard identification, risk assessment and risk control ensuring that our current and future health and safety issues that impact on our school are managed effectively;
- involvement of people ensuring the involvement of all staff in the success of the school is achieved, and that people's knowledge and skills are developed to meet their own needs and the needs of Queen Victoria Primary School;
- effective school management ensuring that all key activities and associated resources are managed and maintained;
- supplier relationships ensuring that we manage the selection and performance of all our service providers.

This policy is communicated to all persons working on behalf of this school and is subject to regular review.

Consultation

Consultation is achieved through standard health and safety agenda items on all local governing body meetings, through regular health and safety agenda items on senior leadership meetings and staff meetings/briefings and through recognised Trade Union representation.

Professional Development/Training

Health and safety competencies are core skills vital to the effective conduct of employee duties. Competencies are developed through induction and professional development at both trust and school levels. Stour Vale Academy Trust has developed a health and safety training matrix detailing mandatory training that all staff and those staff specific roles must complete. The Trust also offers guidance on suggested training for best practice. The Trust has made a training platform available to all schools to access these courses (Appendix 4).

Job Descriptions/Employee Contracts

Suitable clauses to highlight health and safety responsibilities are included in employee contracts and job descriptions appropriate to individual roles.

Communication

Health and safety information is communicated through line management with health and safety as a regular agenda item at all levels of team meetings. Trust health and safety documentation is developed and made available in electronic and hard copy format. The Intranet, briefings, notice boards and signage are all methods for health and safety communication.

4.4. Planning and Implementing

Health and Safety Action Plans

Headteachers are required to monitor and review action plans, including those produced by external compliance agencies to ensure continuous improvement in health and safety performance.

Risk Assessments

Line managers with health and safety responsibilities conduct and record risk assessments for activities and ensure the findings are brought to the attention of employees. Risk assessments are reviewed and updated periodically and following any significant changes, to ensure they remain adequate and relevant. The Trust has made a bank of risk assessments and a standard template (appendix 5) available through the cloud-based platform, school staff should use

this system to support the writing of local level risk assessments. Schools should have as a minimum a risk register that includes the activities set out in appendix 6.

Accident Reporting

Schools must record all accidents and incidents that occur to pupils, staff or other visitors whilst on school site.

Accidents involving employees must be recorded in a staff accident book compliant with HSE legislation and retained for 3 years from the date of the accident. All accidents that require a member of staff to leave work before the end of their normal working day and or lead to 7 or more days of sickness, that require medical attention or where a member of staff is taken straight to hospital must be reported at Trust level.

For minor pupil accidents schools may determine their own local reporting arrangements if a written record is kept in school (and retained for 25 years from the date of the accident) and communicated with parents. Where a pupil has had an accident and requires a medical attention from a GP or hospital, is collected by parents/carers before the end of the normal school day and /or is taken straight to hospital, this is reportable at Trust level.

Member schools must record the above accidents on the Trust cloud-based system and headteachers must ensure that this is updated accurately and in a timely fashion.

Contractors

Line managers with health and safety responsibilities must manage all contractors brought onto member school premises to ensure that all work carried out is in accordance with this and other H&S policies, that the safety of all pupils, staff and visitors is maintained at all times and that the safety and security of the premises is upheld.

Contractors should be selected through a robust procurement process that takes into account the reputation of the contractor and their history working for the Trust. Schools are expected to seek trade references prior to engagement in any work. Schools should ask for evidence of liability and other required insurance along with risk assessments and method statements for programmes of work.

The school has a responsibility to ensure the safety of all contractors whilst on Stour Vale sites and will share the register of Asbestos containing materials (ACM's) with all contractors at the point of engagement. If work is disturbing areas of limitation on any survey a targeted refurbishment survey must be done by a competent person before any work takes place.

Policy and Procedures – Trust and school health and safety procedures are produced following policy review. Policy is the standards, systems and guidelines for the implementation of control measures for specific health and safety risks. Procedures are developed and implemented in accordance with the risk profile of Stour Vale Academy Trust and individual schools. Trust policy applies to all schools. However, procedure may differ between schools to ensure that it meets local needs and requirements. All health and safety policy and procedures are regularly reviewed and updated when appropriate.

4.5. Measuring Performance

Proactive health and safety monitoring is a line management function. Health and safety performance is formally measured during line manager and supervisor inspection in accordance with trust health and safety policies.

Reactive measurement is by line managers and supervisors implementing the health and safety policies for accident/incident reporting and investigation.

In addition, Stour Vale Academy Trust measures performance by audit, inspection and through accident/incident reporting and investigation.

4.6. Reviewing Performance

Performance on compliance to the policy is reviewed and reported at Local Governing Body meetings, the Central Team and the Board of Trustees on a formal and regular basis. Performance is measured against health and safety performance indicators and targets, and in terms of the achievement of health and safety action plans. Opportunities are sought for credible and suitable benchmarking.

4.7. Auditing

In addition to any health and safety audit and review process carried out by or commissioned by the trust, the headteacher within each school ensures that suitable audit programmes are in place and audit action plans are fully implemented. Stour Vale Academy Trust routinely review the audits across academies to ensure compliance.

Appendix 1 – Accident Statistics Template

| | 4 | | |
|-----------------|-----------|-----------|--------|
| | HT | | |
| | Pupil | Staff | |
| School | Accidents | Accidents | RIDDOR |
| Redhill | | | |
| Ridgewood | | | |
| Earls | | | |
| Oldbury | | | |
| Newtown | | | |
| Olive Hill | | | |
| Moat Farm Jnr | | | |
| Queen Vic | | | |
| Northfield Road | | | |

Appendix 2 – Health and Safety Record





ANNUAL HEALTH AND SAFETY RECORD

| | AUTUMN | SPRING | SUMMER |
|--|--------|--------|--------|
| HEALTH AND SAFETY POLICY AND | | | |
| PROCEDURES: | | | |
| Annual review of Health and Safety Policy date approved. | | | |
| Amendment, development and review of other H&S related policies or procedures. | | | |
| other rias related policies of procedures. | | | |
| | | | |
| ACCIDENT STATISTICS | | | |
| • Accidents, near misses, incidents of | | | |
| violence or aggression, RIDDOR incidents. | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

| | AUTUMN | SPRING | SUMMER |
|--|--------|--------|--------|
| HEALTH AND SAFETY TRAINING | | | |
| Health and safety training undertaken. | | | |
| Identify training requirements. | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| RISK ASSESSMENTS | | | |
| New risk assessments produced. | | | |
| • Annual review of risk assessments. | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| BUILDING RELATED ISSUES | | | |
| Premises Log Book review. | | | |
| PAT Testing. | | | |
| Annual gas service. | | | |
| Glazing risk assessment. | | | |
| • Ladder log. | | | |
| Playground equipment and gym inspection. | | | |
| Lifting equipment. | | | |
| Local exhaust ventilation (where applicable). | | | |
| Air Conditioning units. | | | |
| Any other school specific issues. | | | |
| | | | |

| | AUTUMN | SPRING | SUMMER |
|---|--------|--------|--------|
| ASBESTOS | | | |
| Asbestos management plan updates. | | | |
| Visual inspections carried out. | | | |
| • Stakeholders informed. | | | |
| • Incidents of Disturbance. | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| FIRE ARRANGEMENTS | | | |
| Fire risk assessment date carried out. | | | |
| Remedial actions carried out. | | | |
| • Fire Log Book updates. | | | |
| Fire Emergency Plan update and | | | |
| communicated with Stakeholders. | | | |
| • Fire Drills. | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| LEGIONELLA ARRANGEMENTS | | | |
| • Risk Assessment date updates. | | | |
| Remedial Actions carried out. | | | |
| Compliance checks and issues identified | | | |
| and rectified. | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

| | AUTUMN | SPRING | SUMMER |
|---|--------|--------|--------|
| OFFSITE ACTIVITIES | | | |
| Planned offsite activities. | | | |
| • Risk assessments completed. | | | |
| Approval of residential or adventurous | | | |
| activities. | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| HEALTH AND SAFETY AUDIT | | | |
| Receive audit report. | | | |
| Monitor action plan progress. | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| OTHER AUDITS, INSPECTIONS, MONITORING REPORTS | | | |
| • Receive reports/updates. | | | |
| • Identify and monitor actions. | | | |
| ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

| | AUTUMN | SPRING | SUMMER |
|---|--------|--------|--------|
| ENFORCEMENT BODIES ENQUIRIES AND ENFORCEMENT ACTION Consideration of reports provided by HSE, DFE or any other relevant authority. | | | |
| COMMUNICATION AND LEGAL UPDATES. Review communications and publicity relating to health and safety in school. Recommend improvements or changes and how information can be communicated and made available to stakeholders. Receive legislation updates. Assess and monitor implementation. | | | |
| ANY OTHER INFORMATION TO REPORT | | | |

Appendix 3 H&S Assurance Report for the LGB

Health and Safety Assurance Report to Governors

| Task | Assurance |
|---|------------------|
| | Signed and dated |
| Health and safety policy reviewed, updated, and | |
| ratified at LGB. | |
| | |
| All accidents reported to Trust and LGB. | |
| | |
| | |
| All health and safety training completed. | |
| | |
| | |
| Risk assessments produced and reviewed. | |
| | |
| | |
| Building compliance checks completed. | |
| | |
| Asbestos risk assessment and management plan | |
| updated. | |
| | |
| | |
| Fires risk assessment updated. | |
| | |
| Logic wells wish sees some out we detect | |
| Legionella risk assessment updated. | |
| | |
| Offsite activities risk assessed and approved | |
| through Evolve. | |
| till ough Evolve. | |
| | |
| External Health and safety audit completed. | |
| External freditif and safety addit completed. | |
| Other inspections carried out and any remedial | |
| works actioned. | |
| | |
| Any enforcement actions yes / no | |
| , | |
| | |
| Communications from statutory bodies and | |
| legal updates accepted. | |
| · | |
| | |

Appendix 4 – Stour Vale Academy Trust Training Matrix

Mandatory Staff Training

All Staff

| Training | Provider | Staff required to complete | Frequency |
|---|--|----------------------------|----------------------|
| Fire Safety in Education | Educare | All | Annually |
| NCSC Cyber Training for School Staff | NCSC Cyber security training for school staff - NCSC.GOV.UK | All | Annually Summer 2 |
| GDPR | Educare | All | Every two years |

Training to be included as part of induction - To be completed within 1 term of starting (not retrospective for existing staff but sign post all staff to the courses should they wish to complete them)

| Training | Provider | Staff required to complete |
|--------------------------------|----------|----------------------------|
| Health and Safety in Education | | All |
| : Staff Awareness | Educare | |
| Fire Safety in Education | | All |
| | Educare | |
| Working with display screen | | All |
| equipment | Educare | |
| Moving and Handling | | All |
| | Educare | |

Mandatory Staff Training

Specific roles:

| Training | Provider | Staff required to complete | Frequency |
|---|--|--|---------------|
| Health and Safety in Education: Management Team | Educare | Site Managers Business Managers | Annually |
| Risk Assessments in Educational Settings | Educare | Premises Staff Technicians | Annually |
| Risk Assessments for School Trips | Educare | Staff leading school trips | Annually |
| Raising Awareness of Asbestos | Educare | Premises Staff IT staff Business Manager | Annually |
| Raising Awareness of Legionella | Educare | Premises Staff Business Manager | Annually |
| Food hygiene and Safety | Educare | Catering Staff Breakfast club / After school club staff | Annually |
| How to be an effective fire warden or marshal | Educare | Fire Marshalls | Annually |
| IOSH | Clearwater | Head Teacher Site Manager Business Manager | Every 3 years |
| Educational Visits Co- Ordinator | Evolve Advice | At least 1 person per establishment | Every 3 years |
| Offsite Visit Lead Training | Evolve Advice | Any staff who will be taking children offsite or running on site out of hours clubs. | Every 3 years |
| Safer Recruitment in Education | Educare | Head Teachers, Deputy Head Teachers and staff involved in recruitment | Every 5 years |
| Equality and Diversity | Educare | Head Teachers or nominated person | Every 5 Years |
| Freedom of Information | Dudley (bespoke training will be arranged centrally) | Business Manager/Senior Admin | Every 2 Years |

Suggested First Aid Training

| Training | Provider | Staff required to | Frequency |
|------------------------|---------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|
| | | complete | |
| Understanding | Educare | First Aid staff | Annually |
| Anaphylaxis | | | |
| Understanding Asthma | Educare | First Aid staff | Annually |
| Understanding | Educare | First Aid staff | Annually |
| Diabetes | | | |
| Understanding Epilepsy | Educare | First Aid staff | Annually |
| First Aid at Work | Suggested provider: | Enough staff to ensure | Refresher every 12 |
| | St Johns Ambulance | there is always | month and full |
| | | someone onsite when | certification Every 3 |
| | | there are staff and | years |
| | | pupils onsite. | |
| Emergency First Aid at | Suggested provider: | Enough staff (1 FA for | Refresher every 12 |
| Work | St Johns Ambulance | every 100 persons) for | month and full |
| | | the numbers of pupils | certification Every 3 |
| | | and staff (secondary) | years |
| Paediatric First Aid | School Sourced | Enough staff (1 FA for | Refresher every 12 |
| | | every 100 persons) for | month and full |
| | | the numbers of pupils | certification Every 3 |
| | | (primary) | years |
| Mental Health: | Suggested provider: | 1 person per | Every 3 years |
| Workplace first aider | St Johns Ambulance | establishment | |
| Defibrillator Training | School sourced | Enough staff to ensure | Every 3 years |
| | | there is always | |
| | | someone onsite when | |
| | | there are staff and | |
| | | pupils onsite. | |



Appendix 5 – Risk Assessment Template

Master Risk Assessment Template

| Assessment Ref: | Page of | Manager: | |
|----------------------------|---------------------|------------|--|
| Date of Assessment: | Revision No: | Managers | |
| | | Signature: | |

| No | Hazard | Hazard/Risk Description | Existing Control Measures | Residual Risk (L)(M)(H) | Further Action Required |
|----|--------|-------------------------|---------------------------|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|
| 1 | | | | | |
| 2 | | | | | |
| 3 | | | | | |
| 4 | | | | | |
| 5 | | | | | |

Risk Assessment Action Plan

| Revision No: |
|--------------|
| Page of |
| |
| |

| Hazard No. | Further Actions Required | Planned Completion Date | Date Completed | | | |
|--|--|-------------------------------|-------------------|--|--|--|
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| The abo | ve actions have been agreed as reasonably practicable steps to | reduce risk | | | | |
| Managei | r's Signature: Date: | | | | | |
| The actions referred to above have been completed. | | | | | | |
| Managei | 's Signature: Date: | _ | | | | |



Hazard Identification Prompt Sheet

This must be used as a prompt for identifying hazards and must not be considered as a comprehensive list of all hazards that may be present.

| | Hazard Type | Details |
|---------------|---------------------------------------|---------|
| | Crushing | |
| | Cutting / Shearing | |
| | Entanglement | |
| <u>></u> | Drawing-in / Trapping | |
| ine | Impact | |
| Machinery | Stabbing | |
| Σ | Abrasion | |
| | High Pressure | |
| | Radiation | |
| | Electricity | |
| | Highly repetitive actions | |
| tice | Stressful postures | |
| rac | Lifting / Handling | |
| rkp | Mental Overload / Stress | |
| Workpractice | Visual fatigue | |
| | Inadequate rest breaks | |
| | Toxic substances | |
| | (fluids/gas/mist/fumes/dust) | |
| Ses | Corrosive substances | |
| Substances | Irritant/Harmful substances | |
| bst | Flammable substances | |
| Su | Explosive substances | |
| | Biological hazards | |
| | Substances harmful to environment | |
| | Hot or cold surface(s) | |
| | Hot or cold ambient temperatures | |
| | Poor ventilation/Risk of O2 depletion | |
| nment | Confined or limited spaces | |
| | Significant noise | |
| Enviro | Significant vibration | |
| En | Poor lighting | |
| | Work heights that present risks | |
| | Slips / Trips | |
| | Vehicles | |
| | Inconsistent application of rules | |
| ors | Low levels of supervision/monitoring | |
| act | Poor communication | |
| Human Factors | Poor information | |
| ıma | Lack of knowledge | |
| H | Poor training | |
| | Lack of experience | |

Appendix 6 – Risk Register

Section 1 – Site issues

| Ref | Title | Completed by | Document location | Date completed / last review | Review date |
|------|-----------------------------------|--------------|-------------------|------------------------------|-------------|
| 1.1 | Asbestos Risk Assessment | | | | |
| 1.2 | Asbestos Management Plan | | | | |
| 1.3 | Legionella Risk Assessment | | | | |
| 1.4 | Fire Risk Assessment | | | | |
| 1.5 | Fire evacuation plan | | | | |
| 1.6 | Electrical Installation Condition | | | | |
| | Report | | | | |
| 1.7 | General electrical safety | | | | |
| 1.8 | Security | | | | |
| 1.9 | Traffic and site access | | | | |
| 1.10 | Trees (Arboriculture Report) | | | | |
| 1.11 | Fragile surfaces on school roof | | | | |
| 1.12 | Management of storage areas | | | | |
| 1.13 | Gritting in ice and snow | | | | |
| | conditions | | | | |
| 1.14 | Glazing survey | | | | |
| 1.15 | Classrooms / DT / Science etc | | | | |



Section 2 – Curricular and/or pupil issues

| Ref | Title | Completed by | Location of | Date completed / last | Review date |
|-----|--|--------------|-------------|-----------------------|-------------|
| | | | documents | review | |
| 2.1 | Educational visits – specific to each | | | | |
| | visit to include mode of travel | | | | |
| 2.2 | Physical education – suite of RA | | | | |
| | covering the curriculum | | | | |
| 2.3 | Science - suite of RA covering the | | | | |
| | curriculum | | | | |
| 2.4 | Design Technology - suite of RA | | | | |
| | covering the curriculum | | | | |
| 2.5 | Food Technology - suite of RA covering | | | | |
| | the curriculum | | | | |
| 2.6 | Forest School – primary only | | | | |
| 2.7 | Management of break and lunch | | | | |
| | times. | | | | |



Section 3 – Employee issues

| Ref | Title | Completed by | Location of | Date completed / last | Review date |
|-----|-----------------------------------|--------------|-------------|-----------------------|-------------|
| no | | | documents | review | |
| 3.1 | Manual handling | | | | |
| 3.2 | Working at height | | | | |
| 3.3 | Lone working | | | | |
| 3.4 | Display screen equipment | | | | |
| 3.5 | Work-related stress and wellbeing | | | | |
| 3.6 | Work-related violence | | | | |

Section 4 – General equipment and substance

| Ref no | Title | Completed by | Location of | Date completed / last | Review date |
|--------|-------------------------------------|--------------|-------------|-----------------------|-------------|
| | | | documents | review | |
| 4.1 | Cleaning equipment | | | | |
| 4.2 | Cleaning chemicals | | | | |
| 4.3 | Dining tables | | | | |
| 4.4 | Power Tools | | | | |
| 4.5 | Machinery | | | | |
| 4.6 | Motorised vehicles (to include ride | | | | |
| | on lawn mowers etc) | | | | |



Section 5 – Greater duty of care

| Ref no | Title | Completed by | Location of documents | Date completed / last review | Review date |
|--------|--------------------------------------|--------------|-----------------------|------------------------------|-------------|
| 5.1 | Expectant mothers | | | | |
| 5.2 | Personal evacuation plans | | | | |
| 5.3 | Pupils with medical needs | | | | |
| 5.4 | Phased returns to work | | | | |
| 5.5 | Care plans | | | | |
| 5.6 | 1 st Aid Needs Assessment | | | | |